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EUREKA, NEVADA, MONDAY, AUGUST 9, 1982,
1:10 0'CLOCK, P.M.
~==00g===

MR. PETER G. MORROS (Hearing Officer): Ladies and

gentlemen, [ guess we better get started.
Everybody hear me all right in the back of the room?

If not, I would suggest that since there is plenty of seats up
L

front, 3ome of you may want to move up towards the front.
don'’t think the acoustics here are that good.

By way of introduction again, my name ia Pete Morros|.
I am the State Engineer, State of Nevada,

With me here today is James Harrill of the U. 5.
Geological Survey; Jerry Brownfleld of the staff of the
Division of Water Resources, and Bud Danner of the staff of
the Division of Water Resources. Also, Ralph Gamboa of our
staff in Elko, Supervising Water Comnissioner, has come down
from Elko to be with us today.

This hearing is a continuance of the public hearing

that was held at this locationm on May 24, 1982, for the

purpose of receiving any evidence or testlmony concerning the
possible curtailment of pumpage of ground water Ln Diamond
Valley, Eureka County, Nevada.

There are a couple of other Ltems that have come to
our attention since we recessed the hearing on May 24th, and
I would Like to enter them Lnto the record as additlenal

We have managed to accumulate some additionpl

J

State's Exhibits.

Lals 75
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preclpitation information for the Eureka area, which [ think

is golng to be extremely helpful. This information covers
a perlod of time from approximately the turm of the century
up to 1982,

Anybody that wants to Ls more than welcome to come

up here and look at it, or possibly when we take a recess,

and if they desire a copy of Lt, we will be glad to provide
a copy to you. This will be entered into the record as
State's Exhibit next in ovder, which L3 number 24,
(Precipitation informmation, as described, was then
recelved and marked as State's Exhibit Mo. 24.)
MR. CLAY COOPER:
MR. MORROS:
MAR. CLAY COOPER:

May I ask a questien?
Yes.
Where was this taken? MHere in
town or in the valley?
MR. MORROS: Could you identify yourself for the
record]
MR. COOPER: Clay Cooper.

MR. MORROS: My understanding ls that thls informa-

tion was taken here in town. |
Mditionally, tir. Jim Harrill was able to locate a

1937 GCeologlcal Survey Water Supply Paper No. 679-B, entitled

"Themmal Springs in the United States."” To my knowledge, thi

Ls the only copy that either the U. 5. Geological Survey or

the State Engineer's Office is aware of.

HR. HARRILL: Only one I have.

1 MR. MORROS: We have taken and made Xerox coplies

2 | of certain pages of that report, which we will enter into the
3 | record as State's Exhibit Neo. 25.

4 (Xerox pages of report, as described, were then

5 | received and marked State's Exhibit No, 25,)

[ On page 162 of that report is some data on thermal

7 | springs in the United States, concerning the flows of themal

8 | springs In the United States, the data being accumulated some
9 | time prior to 1937. Specifically, there Ls identified a

10 | Jacobsen Ranch Springs on the east side of Diamond Valley, i
11 | which we belleve to be Thompson Springs, one and the same,

12 | and at that time the Elow was ldentified as approximately

13 | 900 gallons per minute.

14 Me. Harrill, did you have anything you wanted to
15 | add to that?

16 MR. JAMES HARRILL: I think that says that the

17 | Lnformation came from records that were in the files of the
8 | U. 5. Geological Survey and could have been values that were
19 | reported from elther the U. S, Forest Service, the Bureau of
20 | [ndian Affalrs, or at that time what they called the U. S.
21 | Land Offlee. [ did not see any of the original records, so |
2 | ['m just relaying what was ceported in this report,

23 MR. MORROS: Thank you.

24 We have also received some information and data
25 | Erom Northwest Demolition, which apparently is a company that

2% [ 1s in the process of plugging some of the shot holes out in
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This Lnformation was

the north end of Diamend Valley.
submitted under the signature of Mr. Ray Wagner. We will
enter this Into the record as State's Exhlbit next in order,
26 and 27.

(Data Frem Northwest Demollition was then received
and marked, respectively, Exhibits Nos. 26 and 27, being two
separate sets of data,)

MR. MORROS: What this data pertrays is that to dakte
there has been approximately 73 of those holes plugged.

We will also enter into the record as the next
exhibit in order the Notice of Continuance of the Public
Hearing here today, to receive evidence and testimony con-
cerning possible curtailment of pumpage of ground water in
Diamond Valley, Eureka County, Nevada, That will be Exhibit
Ho. 23,

(The Notice of Contlnuance of Public Hearing was
then received as State's Exhibit No. 28.)

MR, MORROS: Mr., Freeman From Shell 0Ll Company,
dld you have anything Further you wanted to offar?

MR, J. R. FREEMAN: Mr. Chairman, the only thing I
as

would add is the fact that we are quite active in plugging

of this date, with some success, [ might add. I was talking
to the crew yesterday, they were very proud of the fact they
had successfully plugged three in the last Eive days, I

believe it was. We also have an additional crew that is

recreating from the original survey notes the lines and

—

you are currently plugging, after you are
them, are they continuing to Flow?
this date and time encountering holes that are Elowing out
there right now or are you

feel you are responsible for?

there s some seepage or Elowing,

those at this

original shot points so that we may detemine which of the

holes that we are personally responsible for.

of those holes?

[ might lndicate that Mr. Freeman was previously sworn, so

you are still under oath,

yes.

the record?

question was, to your knowledge, om a portion of those

MR. MORROS: You are pursuing, though, the blocking

MR. FREEMAN:
MR. MORROS:

Very much so, yes, sir.

Okay. For the purposes of the record,

Okay.
MR. TED BEMSON?
MR. MORROS: If Mr, Freeman wants to respond to it,

Thank you, Mr. Fraeman.

May I ask a question?

Did you intend to ask me or Mr. Freeman?
MR. TED BENSON: Me.
MR. MORROS: Okay.

Freeman, yes,

Would you ldentify yourself for
MR. TED BENSON: The name is Ted Benson. The
holes
actually plugging

Are you actually as of

Just stmply plugging all holes you
MR, FREEMAM: Those that are Elowing, Lndication
we are attempting to plug
time, yes.
TED BENSON:

MR. That is the extent of it?

1 MR, MORROS: Okay. Yes, sir?
2 MR. ROBERT BURNHAM:

3 | whether or not the holes are plugged solidly clear to the

Mr. Morros, could we detemmine

4 | bottom, or just at the top?

5 MR, MORROS: [dentify yourself for the record?
L] MR. ROBERT BURNHAM: Sure. My name is Bob Burnham,
7 MR, MORROS: Mr. Burnham, the Lnformation we have

8 | recelved I don't belleve indicates o what depth the holes
9 | have been plugged, other than theras is a column here that
10 | they indicate cement in pounds. Now, whether that is per

" | Eoot or total, or not, I don't know.

12 MR. FREEMAN: Mr. Chalzman?

13 MR. MORROS: Yes, sir.

14 MR. FREEMAN: I might clarlify something for Mr.

15 | Burnham.

18 MR. MORROS: Let the record show Mr. Freeman is

17 | responding.

18 MR. FREEMAN: We have Found Lt Ls necessary to go
19| back to the original depth and plug from that point to the
20 | surface to control the Elow.

21 Mr. ROBERT BURNHAM: In other words, your holes

22 | have been plugged Erom the very bottom clear up to the top of
23 | the ground?

24 MR. FREEMAN: Yas,

25 MR. MORROS: We have not, Mr. Burnham, we have not
28 | had the chance to talk to this individual that submitted this

L )

T = T TS

=
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25

26

We do have

particular data personally yet, but we intend to.

some questions we want to ask him and we'll Just add yours to

the llst when we do catch up with him, Okay?
Yes, Mr. Thompson?
HMR. T. M. THOMPSON: It is my understanding most of
these holes are flowing From very shallow depths.

Okay,

MR. MORROS: Yes, sir?

MR, DON PALMORE: I'm Don Palmore. I would like to

ask a question. [s there any estimate of the total gallons
per minute, the total amount that you plugged off?
MR. FREEMAN:

had reports anywhere from just a seep to 1800 gallons per

[ don't know personally, but we have
minute on some of the holes. 1 really don't know which one,
but that 1s a report we have had,

MR. MORROS: We have also had reports of up to 1800
gallons a minute.

MR. T. M. THOMPSON: Okay.

Mr. Thompson?

A question again.
MR. MORROS:
MR. THOMPSON:

That is hearsay. I have plctures of

that hole and [ have alse plctures of the hole that supposedly
L300 gallon area has stopped, and the one that Lt stopped is al
lot bigger than the one that spring ls covering.
MR. MORROS: You are saying that 1800 gallons a
minute is conservative?
MR. THCMPSON: I'm saying that all that water in the

previous hole you can put ln a 4-Inch plpe.
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MR. MORROS: Okay. Well, we'll get to your
testlmony, Mr. Thompson,

Mr. Pastorino?
NR. DAVID PASTORINO: fio, nothing.
MR. MORROS: Mr. Clay Cooper?
HR. CLAY COOPER: The only comment [ have --

MR. MORROS:

He. Cooper, I think the previous hear-

ing you were sworn inm, as I recall, weren't you?

MR, CLAY COOPER: No, I wasn't.

MR. MORROS: Okay. Why don't you stand and be |

sworn then, for the record? Then you can g0 ahead with your
comments.

(Clay Cooper was thereupon duly sworn by Mr. Danner

MR. CLAY COOPER: The comment [ wanted to make is
in regards to the water here in town. They have been having
problems too, lost volume, and this i{s a higher level and it
comes from =- [ just wanted you to know that this was anothe
place where there is a decrease ln the water springs, and I
know Mr. Morrison that owns the water system, and he said it

was a serious problem here in town.

HR. MORROS: Okay. Thank you.
Mr. Denson?
MR, KEN BENSON: Yes. Ken Benson., [ don'pk have

any testimony at thls time, but I would llke to abserve and

probably te sutmit written testimony within the 15 day time

period you made reference to.

GEET o
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MR. MORROS: Fine.

Okay,

Don Palmore! You were sworn in before, Mr. Palmore
as [ recall?
MR. DON PALMORE:
HMR. MORROS:
MR. DON PALMORE:
derogatory statements about Mr, Thompson or the ranch.
One ls that I

Right.

You are still under oath,
Well, there's no way I'll make any
There

are a few things I would like to point out.
think the property tax records will show that I think in his
previous testimony he said his whole ranch was ruined. There
fore I would like to point out that the tax records show that
the big part of that place was in brush or a low class of
grazing.

The other thing Ls that he made reference to the
point that a well would be of no value, and [ think that they
did run power lines in the early 70's with the intentions of
putting in some wells, so somebody must have thought it would
be of value. And since I don't think we are affecting his
water supply down there, I don't think Lf wells are drilled
down there it would affect our water ln this end of the valley.
Therefore, I know that he in the beginnlng refusing the well
or pemit to dig a well or whatever, but [ think the only
thing we can do that would benefit that ranch would be teo
persuade you to give maybe two water permits. I do bellave
that two wells on that ranch should be permitted to him. I

think that is the only thing you can do that wouldn't directl

B PR 2L e TR
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1 damage someone ln this end of the valley, and still glve

2 | something to that ranch,

3 MR. MORROS: Well, this is one of the alternatives

4 that we drew up as a suggestion at the last hearing, Mr.

5 Palmore, and I still feel that that is the viable alternative

] I know Mr. Thompson hasn't been too receptive to it.

7 MR. THCMPSON: Are you golng to furnish a pump and
8 | electriclity?

9 MR. MORROS: [ don't kmow. I don't know.

10 MR. DON PALMORE: Well, I think the power lines are
11 there --

12 HR. MORROS: Just a moment.

13 I'll tell you one thing, Mr. Thompson: You can't

14 develop a ground water resource in any ground water basin
15 | without having some effect on surface water sources within

16 that basin. The only way you can maintain the flow of any

17| spring in any ground water basin would be to never allow any
18 | pumpage at all. The minute you turn on one single pump, you
19 | are going to have some effect on those surface waters, how-
20 | ever minute it might be.
21 MR. THGMPSON:

22 HR. MORROS:

I don't agree with that concept --
That comes with developing a ground
23 | water basin, with developing a ground water resscurce.

24 MR. THOMPSON: Right. Thank you. But I don't reall
25 | wish to be questioned on that polnt.

26 MR. MORROS: Well, [ want to make Lt damn clear to

@

1 you that Ls exactly what happens, and another thing that

2 | bothers me, as long as we're on the subject, s what you have
3 | been doing up there at that spring with that backhoe of yours
4 ‘fou know, there's a danger of you getting in there and seal-
5 ing off that spring with the excavating that you have been

6 | doing up there. I don't think that anybody else should be

7 | held responsible for that Lf that eccurs.

I haven't done anything to the spring

] MR. THOMPSON:
9 | That isn't golng to seal off the spring. Those springs are
10 | coming out of the rocks. |
1 MR. MORROS:

12 MR. THOMPSON:

I have seen it happen before.

Those springs are coming out of the

13 rocks, sir,

14 MR, MORROS: Might as well have that on the record
15 | too.

18 MR. THOMPSON: And have Lt on the record those

17 | springs are coming out of rocks.

18 MR, MORROS: Okay.

19 Hr. Palmore, did you have anything Eurthee?

20 MR. DON PALMORE: %ell, one other thing, [ think.

21 | The indlcation that they must have felt, I know that MLLE's
22 | Dad felt that when they ran the power line that they needed
23 | the well because the canyon water was not sufficlent For
24 | run-off water, and he did indicate that they needed the well
25 | In order to put in some hay on the land that is basically

28 | the brush now, which is good land. The power lines are there
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and were run for that purpose, and I would assume they would

be paying standby on the power line.

MR, THOMPSON: I think we might as well clear this
up right now, Lf you don't mind.

MR. MORROS: All right. Let the record show this ig
Mr. Thompson.

MR, THOMPSON:
this up forever, and I don't want to hear any more about L.

Let the record show I want to clear

MR. MORROS: I'll decide whether you hear any more
about it. Okay? ALl right.
MR. THOMPSON: Okay. Now, those power lines ware

put in for that purpose, right? We are not discussing that

point, but being it is brought up, the BLM claimed that land

down there until 1974. You can not get a well permit down

there until 1974. We are not discussing that land down therd.
That isn't what this started out as. We are discussing the
water table here in the valley.
MR. MORROS:
MR. THOQMPSON:

I am not the only rancher that dried up

True.

I have ample proof of what happened
to the water table.
and [ take exception to a lot of things Mc. Palmore said,
He said last time hls water was not being affected, he was
standing there right in that chair swearing he had a well
driller out there in his Fleld re-drilling the well. Fucrthed~
more, he's digging down to the water table in the yard out

there making a big pond. But mine out there Ls drying up,

but naturally nobody seems to care about that except me. I'm

a Llittle upset about Lt. That water coming up out of the
ground out there on my place Ls Free and ¥you guys want to put
in a well and satisfy my water requirement, and everybody
knows that's going to cost about $50,000 to put in and plus

about 10 or $20,000 to keep going every year. Hobedy has

mentioned that fact.

MR. MORROS:
MR. THOMPSON:
MR. MORROS:
MR. PALMORE: No.

Okay.
Not at this time.

Anything further?

Hr. Palmore? H
MR. MORROS: I have a "maybe" here For Barbara
Martin.

They'll say Lt,

BARBARA MARTIN: Yes.

Mr. Robert Burnham?

MRS,
MR. MORROS:
MR. ROBERT BURNHAM:
MR. MORROS:
MR. ROBERT BURNHAM:

Yes, sir.

Did you want to testify, sie?

May I reserve that towards the

end of the meeting, please? 1
tR. MORROS:
ALL right, Me. Thempson,

Okay.

MR. THOMPSON: Flrest of all, Ls Mr. Burnham here? J
MR. MORROS: You are still under oath.
MR. THOMPSON: T was definitely sworn, yes.

[ would llke to answer this. I understand it was sent to you

office. Is Mrs. Brown here! And Mr. Burnhom, Mrs. Burnhom,

EI T R i

1| you are the ones that made coples of this testimony?

2 MRS, BURNHAM: I made coples of Lt, yes.

3 MR. THOMPSOM: ALl right., [ would llke to answer

4 | this.

5 MR. MORROS: Let me see what Lt is Eirst,

5 MR. THOMPSON: You have coples of it., [ understand

7 | it was sent to your office.
8 tR. MORROS:

You say, Mrs. Martin, you forwarded

9 | this to our office?

10 MAS. MARTIN: Pardon me?
1" MR. MORROS: I['m sorry. Mrs. Brown, Rita Beown?
12 MR. THOMPSON: Mrs. Burnham made copies of it and

13 | was passing it around to people.
14 MR, MORROS: [ see. We don't seem to have any

15 | record we received it. Do we have any record of receiving it:
18 MR. DANNER: No.

17 MR, MORROS: Unless it is entered into evidence, it

I have no record of receiving it.

18 | is not part of the record.

THOMPSON: Could we get Mrs. Burnham to explain

19 MR.
20 | how Lt came into happening?
21 MR. MORROS: Okay. Mr. Burnham, was Lt your intent
22 | to enter this into evidence?
23 MR. ROBERT BURNHAM:

24 | stand it, written by Mrs. Brown, given to my wife, and at the

This letter was, as [ under-

25 | req » asked my wife to reproduce the lette ¥

26 | which she did --

of Mr. Thomp

S e

1 did not -- —‘

1 MR. THOMPSON:

2 MR. MORROS: HMow, I don't want to get lnto a debate
3 MR. THOMPSON: [ didn't even know about Lt.

4 HR. MORROS: Go ahead, Mr. Burnham.

5 MR. ROBERT BURNHAM: That ls my understanding of th

6 | origin of that letter.

7 MR. MORROS: Do you have knowledge whether this was

8 | submitted to the State Engineer's OFfice or not?
9 MRS, BURNHAM:
10 MR. MORROS:

MNo, it has not been.
It is not in evidence, so --
1 MR. THOMPSON: Well, that clears up a lot,
12 However, I had some displays over here, people,
13 | and in light of that I would appreciate whoever is keeping
14 the records here --
15 MR. MORROS: Mr. Danner is marking the exhibits.
18 MR. THOMPSON: Okay.

17 | see the dates on the back of these photographs, some of them

If you would go around and

18 | are put on by the developer and some in my mother's handwrit-
19 | ing, which can be verified, she died in 1975, and if you

20 | could, te find out, to take them out of the displays and

21 | verify they are of that date, then I would like to have those
2 back beeause they are irreplaceable.
23 MR. DANNER:
24 MR. THOMPSON:

They are on there?
Yes. You will see the spring In the

2 | background. That is the reason that is there. Through the

26 | trees back there.
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photos?

and I want to verify the dates on them, and then I would like

to have them back.

this {5 a mosalc of my ranch in the valley.
every photo taken Ln 1973, Septomber 27th.
clear out through my back fence, on September 27th.

running down three different ditches.

has been running three days and it is not covering an

I assume you have reproduced these

MR. MORROS:

MR. THCMPSON: Right. They are reproduced on there

MR. MORROS: ALl right. Why don't we just go off

the record for a few minutes here while Mr. Danner does that.

(Short off the record.)

HR. MORROS: We'll be back on the record. Let the

record show that Mr. Danner has confleomed that the photograph

are in fact part of the collage.

MR. THOMPSON: ‘Would you like me to go through that

prior to lettlng people look at them?

MR. MORROS: I think it probably would be helpful.

MR, THOMPSON: Would you like to have somebody hold

them up?

MR. MORROS: We can arrange For that too.

THOMPSON: Ladies and gentlemen,

HR. All right.

A lot of these

photographs are taken recently and tha display Ltself is of

[t shows where my

water wag, how much hay [ had, and at that time my water was

It was
As of today the water

area ==

Lt' s coverlng an area LOO yards long by 100 yards wide,

23
24
25

26

we

L

running three days, and hasn't covered any more ground.

been Ln.
put in.
Dad drilled a well there in 1950 and they came by and sald it
was thelr ground.
They came by and sald that was in thelir ground, said this
ground we are faming was their ground.
Rock Field, that that was thelr ground.
well pemmit on that until 1974, until they made a legal survey.

As Lt turned out, our ground was where Lt was supposed to be.

we want to go through them, back in the 50's.

pictures, are In the present condition.
and look at them and 1it's golng to look like a pretty poor
field.

the record as an exhibit, okay?
speclfically to one collage of
for the purposes of the record we will Ldentify that Eor

identification purposes only as Thompson Exhibit No. 2, vkay?

identification, Thompseon Exhibit Ho. 2.)

Wow, you may have heard that none of this ground hasg
Mr. Palmore alluded to that, that it needs to be
The BLM has claimed that for years,

All right, Hy

He drilled a well here at the Rock Field.

The Mau place, the

We could not get a

Now, [ have moving pictures of all these fields Lf
Shows what hay

Put up, and you can see what hay I put up that year,
All these pictures here at the top, these colored

You can come up here

There isn't any good cow feed there,
MR. MORROS: I think we better ldentify that for |
Because you're referring

pletures there now, so [ think

(A collage of photographs was then marked for

MR. THRMPSON: As I told you previously, some of

22
23
24

25

these old pictures, there is two here speclfically I'11
remove, because I do not have coples of them and they are
irreplaceable.
. UIORROS:
MR, THOMPSON:

That's understandable,
I'Ll get some copies in the meantime
but it takes at least two weeks to get coples of them.
MR. MORROS: That's understood.

MR. THOMPSON:

Now, down here on the bottom there
Is a little old John Deere tractor and an old horse-drawn
That John Deere tractor was the only tractor on thisg
That ditcher

ditcher.
ranch when my Dad bought it in March of 1946,
was the only ditcher.

It has been suggested in some of these hearings you
have had in the past among yourselves that the water was not
able to reach this back meadow on the south side. When we
bought that ranch in the late 50's and early 60's, our First
problem was our swampy ditches. They were infested with
tules. Ye could not get them cleaned out and we were in
there stuck most of the time. At the present time, until |
this water started dropping out, T could Fill this big dry
lake out here with that spring flow, and in ceference to thei
exhiblt a while ago, the 1937 report of 900 gallons a minute,
[ would like to answer that partially right now, that that is
on down the road.

Way back in the 1800's and 1900's, they plugged off

the natural channel with about a 5-foot Levee. There was no

21
22
23

24

The

They were Lrrigating all high ground.

opening in that.
measurement I made, where I got 2057 gallons a minute was in
the natural channel.

How, this here that he clalms that I was in there
with a drag line decreasing the flow poasibly of the spring,
that hole there was drag lined out, The water was tremendous

ly increased. This plcture here shows the prasent condition

of the Rock Pasture.
MR, MORROS:
more specific on that identificatlion.

I think you are going to have to be

MR. THOMPSON: When we

Well, they are all there.
have a recess, the people are more than welcome to come back
here and look at them.

MR. MORROS:

Okay. With reference to the pictures,
when you refer to them, could you refer to the plcture
labelled "Rock Field, September 27, 1973;" okay?

Okay.

MR. THOMPSON: As labelled here, "Rock Fleld

September 23, 1973} riote broken bales ln Field. Land
claimed by BLM until 1974.

Back to the Mau Ranch, September 27, 1973, which is
the date of this photograph. Note broken bales in field.
Claimed by BLM until 1974.

Now, Rock Pasture, September 27, 19713,

Land claimed by BLM until 1974,

Ho hay staclp.
They are still claiming half

of it.

Willow Field Spring. Note entire area is full of
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‘ 1 MR. MORROS: I take it you want that to be
= ’ ing out west end in 1973. Photo last represents
d V[ vaker Fniee outoxe 3 2 | accompllshed now, or do you want to 30 through the others?
El 964 view -- Boy, I can't even read my own
2 w200 ML vhe Yr 4 3 MR. THOMPSON: Well, it's up to you as far as the
3 | writing -~ ©h, yes, "Note water." You can come up here and
4 | exhibits.
look at this aerlal photo. Thls big spring here Full of wateg
1 o g BORERE 5 HR. MORROS: Okay. Why don't you go through every-
5 | running out the back side.
¢ | thing?
This photograph alongside of it was taken Ln 1964
. 3 SE0P ¥ 7 MR. THOMPSON: Okay. This aerial photo here was
7 | with the horses In it. You can see the water. I tried to
s | 1946.
take th e view the end of July, and you can see the area
o[ mRsaiavasRaisTew Ehaten sl § MR. MORROS: Now, let's mark this for Ldentifica-
here the water Ls, it's foxtalls. On the s ring you can see
el [ebisis ¢ e B 10 | tion purposes as Thompson Exhibit Mo, 3,
h th th d of this Will Fleld, July of '82 ou
10 ere on e sou en s ow * ¥ » | i Wi By Thoes,
e at that time in the '73 photo they were wet., and in
i Rt " y 7 e 12 (Collage of photographs were then marked Thempson
J of '82 the re dry. Mr. Brownfleld can testify last
1 i W 2 © X 13 | Exhibit Ne. 3.)
thi dry also. ’ b
. 19 {zo8x thay were dry dtas r‘ 14 MR. MORROS: I can hold this up there for you LE
I‘ 14 Now, these measurements in 1973 -- or pardon me,
15 ¥you want.
I'll backtrack. T t the spri tting back
i3 11 becktrac AR ACRrOSLE 00 the: apr 8r ge g e 16 MR. THOMPSON: Why don't you move on over there?
16 | to this main ranch, as I said in previous testimony, I do
17 As he stated, when you develop any faming area in
7 (84 th ing th h i b th
! belleve they were messur. REHSAGUER Sering oaly, ‘because 18 | an area like thls, you are bound to affect the water table,
L E d d kily I took ick:
& 16:] morth apring sas Plugged up, and luc ¥ gk A Blekure. of 19 | but as far as ['m concerned, ladies and gentlemen, this went
£ 19 | Lt when [ built the levee in 1973, It 1d draln about
] 1w " P Lhe S s RO Abou 20 | too far. There was hundreds of springs between me and the
d 20 | half dor and then Lt would it. Then [ dynamited th
i WEY, il ¢ e i = ® i 2 Remano Ranch, and the Remano Ranch itself was quite wet,
E 21 | rest and it washed out. You can see that interconnecting :
o 22 | These plctures of the springs that dried up, and most of them
22 hannel between the two spri La full of trees. as
s EoAIngL e Imaey whApEiags ugskres SrYRsican 4 23 | have dried up since the 70's on my side of the vallay only.
23 | see by the pictures, in June of 1961 Lt was quite b al §
¥ Paaiireds e Y terioagy aldng & 24 [ did not go into the Sadler side or the Remano area, but I

24 | the side, and the rest of these pictures I do believe is
25 | could have done the same thing on their side of the fence.

% | self-explanatory on this particular exhibit. [ think it woul it
2% | These pictures are pretty self-explanatory too, and these
2% | be well if the people would look at it. ;

: 1 MR. MORROS: Okay.
5 1 £ t out a lot of water in thelr time.
0 AEsEERAT R 2 MR, THOMPSON: Here Ls the old natural channel for
2 [ also have an aerial photo of 1946 [ have borrowed
3 | Taft Creek. This used to be a swampy area in here. It split
3 F the SCS5 that goes all the way to the Romano place, and
FoeL e ' 4 | off and run this way, but the old channel was mainly this
4 it Lf you would care to, but I do have to
you can compare ¥ 5 | way, but then Lt mostly runs this way at this time. These
5 those.
ReHim Ehoe 6 | areas here that used to be springs in the fields, you
6 MR. MORROS: We'll mark this 3 and 4. We have two
7 | couldn't ride a horse through there let alone get through
7 ibles t sent the collages of photographs and they
uxh 2R S EREY e & = 8 | with a mower. They have gone to Foxtails and weeds.
8 i11 be marked for identification purposes as Thompson
7 e b PASH 9 This photograph up here was taken of the spring --
9 hibits 3 and 4. v
Eazt = 0 MR. MORROS: Let's identify it.
10 (The collage of photographs was then marked as
1 MR. THOMPSON: MNote water mark on post fence put in
1" Exhibit Ne. 4.)
LT 12 | In -- This Eence running through this picture here was put i
12 MR. MORROS: Okay, Mr. Thompson. Go ahead.
13 | by the BLM in 1976, and the water mark on that post is quite
13 MR. THOMPSON: This aerial photo here is the one < i
" "4 | prominent. It's about 18 inches above ground level., It's
0 4 | copy of the one the State Water made in 1977, They know the
15 | bone dry.
15 | exact date. I do not. [ do believe it was made in the
18 You can see in 1973 it was full of water. This old
8 | spring.
17 | spring here was an old Indian camp. [t dried up in 1968,
4 17 As you can see, I have water running down all these
18 These are all llnes drawn to where they are pointed
1 18 ] channels. These photographs on the other side over here were
1 | 19 | to their origin on the photograph. This ene here dried up in
£ '9 | taken and they are numbered here as [ took them up the old ! a0 [ te7a
20 | channel, and I think anybody that calls himself a Efarmer will ’
5 FTANA o I ] 21 MR. HORROS: Agaln, Ldentify the photograph?
1 21 | know that the amount of water [ put out all that way out ]
b E 2 | "Spring went dry in 1974, 8 foot to water in 1981."
22 | there, two miles out there, is golng to amount to consider- i
3 3 MR. THOMPSON: This spring on the north side of the

23 | ably more than they claim my spring put out,
2 MR, MORROS: When you say "two miles out there," s

24 | south spring of Taft Creek used to Elow over the top and

i~
"
[

alongside of the pond into the swamp. Now it's just setting

% | that still on your land or is it on other land?
2% | there.

26 MR. THOMPSON: No. My land is drawn in red here.
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i3 self-explanatory.

for a few minutes so people that would like to can come up and

take a look at these pictures?
purposes as Thempson's next exhibit in order, number 5.

cation as Thompson's Exhibit Ne. 5.)

o'clock, p. m. until 2:00 o'clock, p. m.)

wall.

The rest of it, [ do believe, ladies and gentlemen,

MR. MORROS: Okay. Did you want to take a recess

Excuse me., We'll intreduce this for identification

T

(Collage of photographs was then marked for identifi]

MR. MORROS: We'll take a ten minute recess.

(The hearing was thereupon recessed from 1:50

MR. MORROS: We'll be back on the record.

Mr. Thompseon?
MR, THOMPSOM: To further point out some of the
springs that have dried up, old historical springs, here's a

plcture of 1980, of Mud Springs. That's between me and the
old McGinny ranch. There's a cartified copy of 1973 --
Pardon me, 1930 -- wrong photograph, folks. Here's a certi-
fied copy, September 23, 1980, of the spring called Skilman.
AlL it shows, shows up here ln the corner, L3 an old artesian
[t's dried up.

Here's a copy of 1973, of the Skilman, that you can
see Lt covers considerably more area and the spring in the
corner Ls flowing. Would you like these?

HMR. MORROS:

Do you want them introduced into the

L

e

23
24
25

record?

MR. THOMPSON: [£ the testimony is not good enough,

I'll intreduce them.

MR. MORROS: Sure.

MR. THOMPSON: Okay. This cover letter has to go
with this,

MR. MORROS: Let's take them one at a time then.

MR. THOMPSON: I have to get a correction on this
one. This one I can't enter, but yes, I do have a capy of
I can enter this one.

that, I'll see if [ can get the'73

copy. Is that acceptable or not?

MR. MORROS: This letter hera? Yes, we'll enter it
as Thompson Exhiblt No. 6, identifiad for the purposes of

the record.

(A letter was then received and marked for identifi
cation, Thompson Exhibit No. 6.)

MR. THOMPSON: If not, they'll re-make these.
Here's the '73 certified copy of the aerial photograph, show-
ing Mud Springs, and there's a considerable amount of water L
ic.

MR. MORROS: Thase four photographs Ls what you
want entered into the record then?

MR. THOMPSON: Right.

MR. MORROS: For the purposes of tdentification,
Thompson Exhibit No. 7 will be an enlargement of an aerial

photograph identified as Serial No. 32011-372-26R. The date

EF L N e

23
24
25

26

on the certificatlon Ls corrected by Thompson Exhibit No. ﬂ
and should read "September 27, 1973."

(An enlargement of an aarial photograph, identified
as Serial No. 32011-372-26R, was then recelved and marked for
identification as Thompson Exhibit Ne. 7.)

Thompson Exhibit No. 8 is an enlarged
The date of the

MR. MORROS:
aerlal photograph, Serlal Ho. 32011-180-97R.
certification 1s corrected by Thompson Exhibit No. 6, and
should be September 27, 1973.

(An enlarged aerial photograph, Serial No. 32011~
180-97R, was then received and marked for identification as
Thompson Exhibit No. 8.)

MR. MORROS: Next 1s No. 9 for identification
purposes. Thompson Exhibit No. 9 is an enlargement of an
aerial photograph, Serial tlo. 32011-372-14L. Certiflcation
date ls corrected to September 27, 1973, by Thompson Exhibit

No. 6.

(The aerial photograph enlargement as described was
then received and marked [or Identiflcation as Thompson
Exhibit No. 9.)

MR. THOMPSON: This i3 an aerlal photo of the same
date, dated the same date, shows an artesian well which we
cased in the late 50's, shows there Ls water there, and the
one north of Lt. You can see Lt Elowlng on the south end and
startlng to dry up.

MR. MORROS: Thompson's Exhibit No. 10 for

28

24
25

26

2 | photograph, Serial MNo. 3211-180-76L.
3 tion Ls corrected to September 27, 1973, by
4 | No. 6.,

12 | Serlal No. 32011-372-158.

identification purposes is an

enlargement of an aerial

The date of certifica-
Thompson Exhibit

5 (The aerial photo enlargement, as described, was
g | then received and marked for ldentification as Thompson

7 | Exhibit No. 10.)

8 MR. THOMPSON:

This i3 Aapproximately the same area

9 | dated 1980, and you can see both of those hava dried up.
10 MR. MORROS: Thompson Exhibit Mo, 11 for identifica

tion purposes is an enlargement of an aerial photograph,
Certification date is corrected by
Thompson Exhibit No. 6 to September 27, 1973.

(The aerial photo enlargement, as described, was
then recelved and marked for identification as Thompson
Exhibit No. 11.)

MR. THOMPSON:

I'm golng to enter all these photo-
graphs of the 1980 aerlal photo series for comparison
purposes.,

MR. MORROS: The certifleation, Mr. Thompson, under
your Exhibit Mo. 6, does not apply to these?
THCMPSON ;
which ones it applies to?

MR. Mo, no. Doasn't Lt state there

MR. MORROS: Yes.
MR. THOMPSON: Are you fquestloning the validity of

the dates on those photographs, anybody?
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MR. MORROS: Well, LE anybody objects to the intro-
duction of the exhibits, they can so state when we get
through introducing all of the exhibits or ldentifying all of
the exhibits.

MR. THOMPSON:

serles, which will take me at least two weeks to get.

They missed three on the 1980

MR, MORROS: All right, You can submit those.

We'll leave the record open for the purposes of receliving

those. Okay?
HR. THOMPSON:

movies, which I den't really care to, but it certainly proves

I can go on and show you people home

a point of what water level I had at that time.

MR. MORROS: Mo, I don't know how much good the
home movies would do unless you intend to introduce them into
evidence,

MR. THOMPSON: Well, Lf there Ls any doubt in these
people's minds, it ls evidence.

MR. MORROS: The decision Ls yours.

Let me get the rest of these exhlbits taken care of
here.

MR. THOMPSON: There Ls plentyof still photographs
verifylng the depth of those springs. [f there i3 any ques-
tion about it, I wish anybody would state so now.

[ would lilke to also add there is some photographs

taken last March of my springs. You people noted on the

photographs, as they pointed out, there was a stick sticking

out in the north spring, and that used to be the bottom of

the old spring level. That''s: the 900 gallon a minute they

are talking about. In other words, for all practical purposeg,
my 3prings have dried up.
Okay.

recelved lnto evidence for identiflcation purposes and

MR, MORROS: Thompson Exhibit Mo. 12 will be

represents an enlargement of an aerlal photograph, Serial No.

32011-180-97L.

(The aerial photo enlargement was then received
into evidence for identification purposes, as Thompson Exhibi
No. 12.)

MR. MORROS:

received into evidence Eor ldentification purposes, and

Thompson Exhibit No. 13 will be

represents an enlargement of an aerial photograph, Serial No.

32011-180-95L.

(The aerial photo enlargement as described was
then received and marked for identification as Thompson
Exhibit Ne. 13.) -

MR. MORROS: Thompson Exhibit No. 14 will be
received into evidence For the purposes of ldentiflcation.

[t Ls an enlarged aerlal photograph, Serial Ne. 32011-130-96L

(The aerial photo enlargement as described was then
recelved and marked for identification a3 Thompson Exhibit
to. Ll4.)

HR. MORROS: Thompson Exhibit Ne. 15 will be

recelved into evidence for identification purposes, which is

1| an enlargement of an aerlal photograph, Serial No, 32011-180-

2| 778,
3 (The aerial photo enlargement as described was then

—

4 | received and marked Thompson Exhibit No. L5 for ldentification.
5 MR, MORROS: Thompson Exhibit No. 16 is recelved
8 | into evidence for the purposes of identification, which Ls an

7 | enlargement of an aerial photograph, Sarial No. 32011-180-93L.

8 (The aerial photo enlargement as described was then

9 | received and marked Thompsen Exhibit No. 16 for identification.)
10 MR, MORROS: Thompson Exhibit No, 17 introduced Lnto
'" | evidence for identification purposes is an enlargement of an

12 | serlal photograph, Serlal No. 32011-180-94L,

3 (The aerial photo enlargement as described was then
4| received and marked for identification Thompson Exhibit Me.l7.))
15 MR.
8 | tion into evidence of Thompson Exhibits 2 through 177

MORROS: [s there any objection to the introduc-

L (No objection was voiced.)

18 MR. MORROS: ALl right. Thempson Exhibits 2 throug|
19 117 will be received into evidence.

2 (Thompson Exhibits Hos. 2 through L7 were then

2| coceived into evidence.)

22 MR MORROS: Mr. Thompson, you may proceed.

= HR. THOMPSON: Yes. There has been much said about

24 | these Elowing wells. Ladles and gentlemen, don't kid your-

% | selves. That is not the problem. These supposedly 1800

% | gallons a minute, I have tried to get the State to £O out

there and make an actual measurement and they have refused to

2 | do it. I have tried to get them out there to measure all the

3 | other supposedly Elowing ones. They have refused to do ik.
Here Ls a picture of the holes that were plugged
up, or that were plugged up or stopped flowing, from the ones
Shell drilled, one to two miles south. That area, as I
stated previously, was flowing, and you could have put it all

g | through a 4-inch plpe. You aren't goilng to put 1800 gallons

9 | a mlnute through a 4-lnch pipe. The area that spring

covered was, that well covered, was half again as big as

10

11 | these holes that are coverad by the Shell wells, and these

12 | pletures show -- Pardon me, These are of the Shell area.

13 MR. MORROS: You want these received Into evidence?
14 MR. THOMPSON: Right.

15 MR. MORROS: Thompson Exhibit 18 will consists of

18 | two photographs, received into avidence for the purposes of

17 | identification.

18 (Two photographs were then recelved and marked For
19 | tdentification as Thompson Exhibit Mo, 18.)

20 MR. MORROS: ALl right. As soon as he could get

21 | these marked, maybe you can describa exactly what they repre-
22 | sent for the record. Just take them one step at a time.
23 MR. THOMPSON: Now, LE you look at these photograph
24 | closely you can see my motorcycle setting right up in the

25 | meadow, and It's dry where that motorcycle is setting. Then

26 | I went out to the edge where the evidence of water had been
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and I took the photographs back. You put these two photo-
graphs together and you cover the entire area encompassed by
those flowlng wells. In other words, it was taken from the
west side facing east.
EVERETT GROTH:

THGMPSON: That was taken the Elrst part of

MR, What year was that, now?

MR.

August.,
19 --
1982,
That's Exhibit No. 18 now you were |

GROTH:
THGMPSON :

HR.
MR.
MR. MORROS:
referring to?

MR. There Ls evidence they are

THOMPSON: Yes.

drying up and drylng up East.

MR. MORROS: WNow, are you going to introduce those
into evidence also?

MR. THOMPSON: Yes.

MR. MORROS: Let me identify them.

Thompson Exhibit Ne. 19 will be received into
evidence for the purposes of identifilcation and represents
two photographs.

(The two photographs were then recelved and marked ll
for Ldentiflcation as Thompson Exhibit do. 19.)

MR. THOMPSON: This is a photograph of about the
same general spot in relation to the other hole, and you can
see the area encompassed by these two photographs is consider

ably more than the area covered by the Shell wells. As I

24
25

26

stated, this all was coming out of

hill and you could have put it all through a 4-inch pipe.

minute, Mr. Thompson.

well, let's go off the record.

to enter are photographs taken of the old Elowing well that
Shell plugged up when they drilled the one two miles north.
[ would say that also indicates that the water is Elowing

from south to north.

recelved into evidence for identification purposes and is a

group of four photographs.

for identification as Thompson Exhibit No. 20.)

pictures, that's about all I have, I think.

supplied you with sufficient photographs.

moment.

one hole and running down-

MR. MORROS: Okay, gentlemen. Excuse me just one
The young lady that just came into the room --

(Short off the record, )

MR. MORROS:
MR. THOMPSON:
MR. MORROS:
MR. THOMPSON: These other photographs ['m going

Did you mentlion these?
[ have finished with those.

Okay. We'll be back on the record.

MR. MORROS: Thompson Exhibit No. 20 will be

(The four photographs were then recelved and marked

MR. THOMPSON: Unless you want to sae the moving

[ think I have
MR, MORROS:

Let's go off the record again for a

(Short off the record.)

9 HMR. MORROS: We'll be back on the record,

2 Any objection to recelving into evidence Thompson
3 | Exhibits 18 through 207

4 (Mo objection was voiced.)

5 MR, MORROS: All right. Thempson Exhibits 18

6 | through 20 are recelved inte evidence,
7 (Thompson Exhibits No, 18 through 20 were then

8 | recelved into evidence.)

Fl MR. MORROS: Mr. Thompson, do you have anything

10 | further?

1 MR. THOMPSON: Yes. [ would llke to state on the
12 | record by Mr. Burnham that I asked for coples of these to be
13 | made, and [ didn't even know about it. I was not the one
14 | that asked for copies of this to be made.

15 MR. BURNHAM: Coples of what?
18 MR. THOMPSON: OF this letter allegedly by Mrs.
17 | Rita I. Brown, dated July 11, 1932.

18 MR. MORROS:

19 | recelved by the State Engineer and it has not been requested

Well, that letter has not been

evidence, so [ don't think there is any |

|

20 | to be introduced into
21 | need to respond.
22 [s that all you had, Mr. Thompson?
23 MR, THGMPSON: tow, [ have a lot more photographs,
24 | people, if you want to look at them, but they are just
25 | repetition. I have photographs, Llke [ say, all the way to

26 | the HRomano ranch, but [ can't enter them because they belong

2
22
23
24
25

28

to the 5CS.
MR. MORROS:
MR. THQMPSON:

Thank you, Mr. Thompson,
I would wish that you would tell
the people what my spring ls flowing as of this date.
MR. MORROS: One other thing I want to clear up

before we proceed so I don't forget about Lt, I don't know

how many of you remember State's Exhibit Wo. 22, which was
a compilation of Diamond Valley water level data that we
introduced into this hearing on May 24th. We also indicated
there was a confimation procedure that the U. S. Geological
Survey had to go through concerning this computer data bafore
it could be certified.

We have since that time recelved the confirmed data
30 we will be substituting those changes represented in the
confirmed data for the data that was entered into evidence
orlginally, and as you recall, I did indicate for the record
at that time this would cceur, so if anybody wants to compare
ik, elther one of these computer read-outs, there have been
some correctlons made on well locations and this type of
thing.

MR, THGMPSON: [ would Like to state scmething
2lse concerning --

MR. MORROS: ALl right, Me. Thompson is back on
the record.

MR. THOMPSON: For the record, I would like to

state this, and [ stated this to Mr. Brownfield the First
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time he came out there, if you people want to go with the —‘
gallons per minute, get your documents out, fine, let's go
back to the old pipes that are still in and put the old
levies back in and then we'll get the Flow out of those

pipes. The flow right now is flve foot below those pipes.
Thompson

MR. MORROS: What are we referring to now?

Springs?
MR. THOMPSON: You are referring to my spring Elow.
900 gallons a minute,
HMR. MORROS:

how authentic that data Ls, Mr. Thompson. ALl I indicated to

Ho, I indicated -- I don't even know
you was that that data did occur in that report. And Lt did
indicate --

MR. THOMPSON: I have no objection to that. I have
no objection to the Flow, but let's take it by the old
measurement.

MR. MORROS: 1t is qualified in there that it is an
approximation, that any data [ think that is available, it is
lmportant that it be put in tha record,

MR, THCMPSON: You take a contour of my springs,
you can follow that contour to practically evary spring on my
ranch, on my flelds, so {f [ get the old pressure back in ny
main springs, I'm golng to get it back on the others also,
and Romanos will get their water back.

Would you identify yourself

MR. MORROS: Yes, sir.

for the record?

T

°

21
22
23

24

26

Bob McNulty.

MR. ROBERT MC NULTY: Yes.
MR. MORROS: Did you wish to testify, Mr. HeNulty?
HR. MC NULTY: I would like to ask some questions
of you, LE possible.

MR. MORROS:

MR. MC NULTY:

Go ahead.
On the dried up springs, I was

Okay.
curious on the springs, if the geological survey shows the
point of orlgination, and Lf Lt does, whether any development
was what was drying up the water, and whether maybe it was
drying up his water very slow?
MR. JAMES HARRILL:
behind you, I couldn't hear your entire question,

I'm sorry. With the traffic

MR. MORROS: I couldn't either. Why don't you haold
up for a minute until that clatter 3tops ocutside,

Mr. MeNulty, why don't you come up here and we'll
be able to hear you better because you're competing with that
street sweeper ocut there and you're losing.

HR. MC NULTY: tWhat I was saying, do you know the
polnt of origination of his springs, on the geographic survey
and LE so, Ls the community in that place developing enough

|
to use a polnt of water that is affecting hls spring? 1

MR. MORROS: The point of origination of his spring
You mean where it discharges?

HR. MC NULTY: Yes. The water Ls coming in from
some place and you're surveying the water in different

valleys and you have maps. Do you have the maps of

@

TR, A

approximately where it Ls going to or coming Erom and Jjuse

2 | where it is coming from in the Light of development, where
3 | they could be using the water to dry up the springs?

4 MR, MORROS: Mr. Harrill?
5 MR. JAMES HARRILL: As to the polnt of originatien
6 | of the springs, I would refer to Water Resources' Dulletin 35
7 | that has been entered as an exhibit in this hearing, and in

8 | that, the water in the springs was thought to be derived from
9 | precipitation that Ealls within the drainage area of Diamond
10 | Valley above the Thompson springs, and probably precipitation
11| that falls upon the Diamond Mountains. On the west side of
12 | the valley, some of the water that is derived for those
13 | supplies is spring discharge in that area, coming frcm
14 | perhaps the Roberts Mountains and Garden Valley immediately
15 | to the west of Diamond Valley.

18 MR. MC NULTY: Anything that is being used that is
17 | maybe tapping intoe that water?

18 MR. JAMES HARRILL:

Well, I think there is a very

19 | strong probability that some of the changes that are being |
20 | observed now represents the tapping into some of that water, }
2 MR. MC NULTY: Does that have a significant effect
22 | on maybe his spring?

23 HR. JAMES HARRILL: That is the contention. That's
24 | why we are here today.
25 MR. MORROS:

Thank you, Mr. Helulty., Just a

2 | moment. We still have one more name here that had signed up

TR ST

1 to testify.
2 Everett Groth?
3 MR. EVERETT GROTH: [ want to ask Milton some

4 questions. There are some things that are not quite up --
5 HR. MORROS: Well, that's up to him, if he wants to

[ respond, 1 have no objection.

7 MR, THOMPSON: I have no objection. Go ahead.

8 HR. MORROS: I don't want to turn this into a

9 | debate --

10 MR. THOMPSON: I'll just state the facts.

1 MR. MORROS: I don't want to turm this into a debate

12 | LE you want some clarification on whatever has been intro-
13 | duced --

14 MR. THOMPSON: That is what [ have been asking for,
15 | 13 questions. Do you have any questions about the photographs?
16 | I'll be more than happy. I have even offered to take peaple
17 | out there and show them, and nobody has ever taken me up on
18 | it.

19 MR. MORROS: Well, Mr. Thompson, maybe you can allow
20 | him to ask the question and then you can reaspond.

21 MR, EVERETT GROTH: Okay,

['m not debating or
22 | questioning your spring 1la deylng up.

23 Say 15 years ago, was there any runoff of those
24 | mountalns on your ranch?
25 MR. THOMPSON:
26 MR. GROTH:

Sura.,

And that is what those crops are on the
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runoEE?

MR. THGMPSON: Ho. On the last two, on all of thes
old ranches, Everett, when they came in here back in the
1300's, they put them down where there was meadow, natural
sub-irrigated meadow,

MR. GROTH: But that's nrzl:ffsub-l:riga:ed meadow
you're talking about, that runoff/ that mountain, On some of
those places where they irrigate, he has about that much
topsoll and water doesn't go down because he has a hardpan.
That can be the same thing with your meadows, LE that
mountain runs off and fills your meadow up, sure it's going
Lo stay sub-irrigated,

MR. THOMPSON: There Ls hardpan, but not in the
meadow, Everett, that spring can gzo forever.

MR. GROTH: Another thing I want te ask, did you
measure your springs last year, 19817

MR. THOMPSON: Yes.

MR, MORROS: We measured it.

HR. CROTH: How many gallons a minute?

MR, THOMPSON: That was the old dralnage, the old
bottom, and that was four foot below the old bottom. [t was
about 615 gallons a minute.

HR. GROTH: Okay. What was it the year before?

Did you measure L7
MR. THOMPSON: This brings up a very sore point.

[ tried to get the Former extension agent to come out there

—

on a twice yearly basis. He come out there when I got the

&

2057 gallons a minute flow and refused to come out any more

3 | after that when I made complaints to A.D. Joy over here.

4 MR. GROTH:  That was two years ago?

5 MR, THOMPSON: That was 1976,

B MR. GROTH: How about 19797

7 HR. TUCMPSON: Everett, this i3 all stated in the

8 | previous one,
q MR. GROTH: [ wasn't here --
MR. THOMPSON: Yes, it was all stated. You were

here.

MR. GROTH: Okay. [ was just Lnterested, how much
did it measure this spring?

MR. MORROS: This spring?

MR, THOMPSON: You're not going to like this,

MR. MORROS: On May 25th it measured 676 gallons
per minute,

MR. THRMPSON: Hold on here. lle's talking about

your March measurement,

o
@

MR. GROTH: I want the highest, |
MR, THOMPSON: ‘The March measurement, where they're

talking about the 900 gallon a minuta, previously that was

L10 gallons --

HMR. MORROS: All T did, ym asked what the measuremen

DT TR
ra
8

showed this spring, and as far as I'm concerned, May is

spring.

s o

HR. THOMPSON: Okay. [ will enter another exhibit.

That trench Ls what the measurement was made out of,
3 MR. MORROS: You are objecting to the method of
4 | measurement?

HMR. THRMPSON: WMo, ['m not making objection. I'm
polnting out -- I point this out to you folks: Here's a
photograph I took this morning. I took this picture this
g | moming. There's a plpe there. You can see it. I measured
g | it. I think you measured it, and I think it's at least two

foot from the bottom of the plpe to the bottom of the trench.

Last spring when they came out on Mareh, what, tenth, some-

12 | where around there. It was 110 gallons a minute.

13 Okay. [ kept dropping down. They kept coming out
14 | and measuring and measuring, and Einally it was 600 something
15 MR. HORROS: On May 25th it was 676,

16 MR. GROTH: And it was lower then that what it was
17 in March?

18 MR. MORROS: Oh, yes. Right.

19 MR. GROTH: You dug it out?

20 HR. THOMPSON: Then it droppad off to 500,

21 iR, MORROS: [a State's Exhiblit L3, we have measura

22 | ments for 1965, 1986; in October, on Octobar 3rd of 1981, the
23 | spring was down ta 30 gallons per minute.

24 H3. GROTH: But this is what ['m getting at --

25 MR. MORROS: On March 10th of 1982 it was 130

26 | gallons per minute.

a 1 HMR. GROTH: HNobody knows where that water is

2 | coming Erom, everybody is conjecturing. Maybe that water is
3 | coming out of the upper valley and maybe it's coming off that
¢ | mountain. There hasn't been any runoff off that mountain to

5 | speak of in ten years. That's my thought on the springs,

8 | but other springs are going too.
7 MR. THOMPSON: Cetting back to the question at

8 | hand, last Friday I dug out the old ditch where they took
9 | their previous measurements. [t's a Lot deeper than it was
10 | previously. I did it with a backhoe. I went through the
"' | hardpan in mst places. There's a picture of that ditch.

12 MR. MORROS: You want to enter this in as an
13 | exhibit?
‘ 14 MR. THOMPSON: Right. Also, this s that other

15 | measurement,

18 MR. MORROS: Let's just talk one at a time here.

'7 | What is the next exhibit number?

18 MR. DANNER: Twenty-one.

19 MR. MORROS: ALl right. Thompsen Exhibit 21, which

20 | will be received into evidence For identificatlon purposes,

21 | represents a Polaroid psh Mr. Thompson, maybe you
22 | could describe -- Just put the other pletures down for now
2 | and do Lt one at a tima.

24 HR. THORMPSON: Yes, [ will. They are all connected

25 | As I stated -- Oh, yes. Threw me a curve there. Okay. The

2 | First picture, as [ have stated, is a pleture back, Erom

'®
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looking north towards the pipe Lnto the ditch. The other one

was Erom the pipe down the trench. In other words, I was
standing along the side of the plpe taking the picture Jdown
the valley towards Devil's Gate, and not where they were
taking the final measurements on. The final measurement on
that ditch, [ believe, was 500 gallons, or 500 something.

MR. MORROS: That was the measurement that was made
on July 29th of 506 galloms.
THOMPSON: Okay.

It hadn't been moved. |

MR, That's the same one as the
previcus 600.

MR. MORROS: MNow, you want these two photographs
marked as the same exhibit?

HR. THOMPSON: Yes. To save time, these are all
four varlous views of that diteh,

MR. MORROS: Okay. They all represent the same
ditch, just various views, so 2l -- we'll just call it 21-1,
dash 2, dash 3, dash 4,

(The photographs were then marked for identificatio

as Thompson Exhlbit No. 21-1, 21-2, 21-3, 21-4.)

MR, THCMPSON:  ['LL clarify one of those. tow, as

[ stated, ladies and 3entlemen, [ did a lot of backhoe work
getting this levelled down as Far as I could. Years ago the
SCS told us if we drop the level of our springs and moved the
levzes out into the valleys we would get a lot more water,

We did. Okay., That is what I had planned and you can see

where I did a lot of planning on these aerial photos. I had

£ T

2

22

24

26

How, this photograph here is,

the new levees drawn in there.
this series shows the old ditch Level, and this water is
below the old ditch level, and that was taken this morning.
GROTH:
MORROS &

THCQMPSON:

MR. Well, you maintain that --

MR, Walt a minute, Mr. Groth.

MR. Let me finish, Everett. It's self-

explanatory,

Okay. Here is a picture I took this morning of
where this water had been running out this other ditch for |
three days -- Oh, wait a minute. I took a picture this
morning of the area covered by water that has been running
there for three days Draw a little circle there. It's a
hundred yards long and maybe at a maximum a hundred yards
wide.

Mr. Gamboa, or Mr, --

you what the flow was this morning.

the engineer here can tell

I think that's self-

explanatory. [ have some more if [ can Eind them. These
pletures here that I will enter.
MR. MORROS:

Did you want this entered also?

Just a moment. Let's go back to these.

MR. THOMPSON: Yes, pleasa. Haybe to save time ['[|
glve them all to you.
HR, MORROS: That's Fine.

The next exhibit will consist of a series of six
photographs, No. 22 --

MR. THOMPSON: Five.

e

o

‘@

1 MR. MORROS: Flve Polarold photographs. Maybe we

2 could indicate for the purposes of reference your next

3 exhibit number will be 22, so why don't you just say 22-a,

4 b, ¢ or d, whatever the case may happen to be?

5 (Four photos as described were then received and

6 | marked Thompson Exhibits Nos, 22-a, 22-b, 22-c and 22-d.)

7 HMR. THQMPSON: Okay. Twenty-two-a Ls taken of the
8 trench of the old ditch [ dug out Friday, looking south.

3 MR. MORROS: Glve me that and I'll have it marked.
10 HR, THOMPSON: Southeast. This 22-b would be the

1 same ditch back a little further to the ocutlet pipes.

12 MR. MORROS: Go ahead, Mr. Thompson.

13 MR. THOMPSON: Twenty-two-¢ 15 from that same area

14 looking back through the head gate as Mr. Gamboa was measur-

15 ing the flow.

18 Twenty-two-c and d -- Pardon me --

17 MR. MORROS: A, b, ¢, d, & ==

18 HR. THOMPSON: F. That other one [ will explain.
19 And this final one L3 a plcture of an area just

20 north of my nocrth spring that used to be quite bogzy.

21 MR. MORROS: We'll identlfy that as 22-f. '
22 MR, TH@RIPSON: Heo. That would be 23.

a3 MR. MORROS: Okay. 23. I
24 (A single photo was then recelved and marked for

25 identification Thompson Exhlbit Mo, 23.)
28 MR. THOMPSON: They can Eind out and tell you the

What was the Flow this morning?

1| Elow,
2 MR. MORROS: The Elow this morning was measured at
3 | 225 gallons per minute.

4 [ might add that Mr. Ralph Gamboa, our Supervising
5 | Water Commissioner out of Elko, has made all of these measure
6 | ments. [ haven't swoen him in to testify to these measure-

7 | ments, but these measurements are of record in the State

8 | Engineer's OFfice.

] HR. THOMPSON: Yes. I didn't ask -- You have been

10 | reading these other records?
1 MR. MORROS: That's right. August 9, 1982, the

12 | measurement was made at 225 gallons per minute.

13 MR. THOMPSON: And that was around between 11:30
14 | and 12:00, if ['m not mistaken, this morning.
15 MR. GROTH: Okay. Back to this question: Your

18 | spring flow this year is lower than last year?

17 MR. THOMPSON: Yas.
18 MR. GROTH: Right. It has gone down.
19 MR. THOMPSON: For all practical purposes, as [

20 | stated previously, my spring dried up.
21 MR. GROTI:

22 You also contend that in the years before that your

[ know that. ['m not arguing about thag.
23 | meadows were solely Lrrigated by the springs and no runoff?

24 | And no runoff helped make these blg crops you got these

25 | pictures of?

2 MR. THOMPSON: If you're golng to bring that in --
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That's what ['m asking you.

MR. GROTH:

MR. THGRMPSON: ['m not

Would you let me answer?
contending that at all, liowever, we are not golng to get any
more runoff, [ do not believe., You are dralning the water
clear out of the Diamonds. [ should have got runoff this
I didn't get a drop.

MR, GROTH:

MR. THOMPSOMN:

year,
Hey, that runoff comes out of the snow.
Right.

There should have been a regular

And it's sinking right up
there in the mountains,
river coming out of MeGinty Canyon this year.

MR. GROTH: There should have what?

MR, THOMPSON: There should have been a regular
river comlng out of MeGinty Canyon this year.

MR. GROTH: So the valley out here is draining the
water off the top of that mountain?

MR. THOMPSON:

MR. GROTH:

That's true.
That can't be. I just don't know how
it can be,

MR, THOMPSON: You argue with geologlists,

MR. GROTH: Hey, ('m not arguing with you, There
hasn't been any cunoff to apeak of on the east side of that
mountain, since [ think probably 1972 is the last time it run
off. [ have seen hay bales on this ranch going out of Devil':
Gate towards Austin that were almost end to end. 1 haven't
seen a hay bale for ten years, and that ranch doesn't run

off springs. That runs strictly off runoff,

MR. THOMPSON: They have a lot of wells out there.
MR. GROTH: Well, on the piece of ground stralght
out, you know, right on the right as you go up there by where
Hark -- %hat's the name of it? And I think your springs,
myself, is drying up as much From lack of snow in the moun-
tains myself.

MR. MORROS: Hold ic, Mr. Groth. Hold it up a
minute.

Okay. Go ahead,

MR. GROTH: Every ranch that I know of that has had
meadow, Purdy's ranch, Lf he doesn't get runoff he doesn't
get a very good hay crop.

MR. THOMPSON:

MR. GROTH: That's right.

He doesn't keep any springs either.
But [ still malntain
that your ranch didn't produce all those big crops from all
those springs. Some of it, yes.
HR. THOMPSON: Everett, we coversd this before. I'
not talking about those areas up north. I was talking about
the water table.
hearings.

HR. GROTH: Well, what ['m maintaining ls, your

We can get into thls in the adjudication /
spring Ls drying up, a blg share of it, probably frem no Snow,
because your springs are coming out of the mountains as much
or more than us pumping ln the valley.

MR. THGMPSON: Everett, there has been no record of

the past runoff,

Is there any record of the ten years

' MR. GROTH:
2 that are dry?

3 MR. THOMPSON: No. There has never been any --
& That's beyond my expertise.

5 HR. CROTH: Well, one compl iments the other.

5 MR, MORROS:
7 80, everything we have available to us s in the record.

Everett, as far as the measurements

] MR. THOMPSON: There was no observable change in

9 our spring in the serious dry years in the 50's and there was|
10 no observable change in our spring flow. It's wam water.
1 4s [ testiflied previously, wam water Ls supposed to come
12 from deep.

13 MR. GROTH: ow can water from here force your
14 water up?

15 MR. THRMPSON: I'm not the geologist.
Okay.

I don't know.

] HR. MORROS: Are you through?

17 MR. THOMPSON: ['m just being

18 | objective. We have gone through this before.

19 HMR. MORROS: Mo, no. You don't have to answer if
20 | you don't want to.
21 MR, THOMPSOM: [Ff it answers any pucpose, [ will,

22 | but we have gone through this before.
23 HR. MORROS: Is there anything further you have to
24 offer at this time?

THOMPS O

25 MA, As L say, Everett, we weut through

26 | this at the last hearing.

L

g

T

You don't want to answer the question

1 MR. GROTH:
2 | anyway, so --
3 MR. THOMPSON:

4 | There has been no change in the flow in my springs in past

How can I? ['m not a geologist.

5 |dry years. Wa had serlous dry years in the 50's, worse than
6 | we have now.
7 MR. GROTH: For a long period of time? Ten years?
8 | Fifteen years?
9 MR, THOMPSON:

10 |up, Everett, every year we have a dry year, and you guys are |

LE you guys are going to bring that

" | pumping more and more water avery year,

12 MR, MORROS: [ think Smu have both made your points,
13 MR. GROTH: [s that pumping making a dry year?

14 MR. MORROS: Anybody else want to testify? Yes,

15 | sir?

16 MR. HAROLD MILES: I would like to have the record
17 | show ==

18 MR. MORROS: Could you state your name For the

19 | record?

20 MR. MILES: ['m Harold Miles. In 1977 there was an

21 | exceptional amount of water. This i3 when Mr, Thompson's
22 | photos were taken of the excesslve amount of water. [t
23 | covered a portion of my ground. [ live right directly below
24 | Water Canyon and there was a lake out on BLM ground that

25 |covered in the neighborhood of 150 acres. It went onto MHr.

26 |Glenn's ground too, some of these creeks did. I drove down
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rlghts can be detemined is LE they are adjudicated, so

-

and the water run
[ had a small

the road, which was covered with water,
rlght through the floorboards of my plckup.
but that's how much water was running in 1973,
Thank you, sir.
MR. WALTER PLASKETIT:

pickup,
MR. MORROS: Mr. Plaskett?
Just a couple of statements,
In 1963 I cut a field of hay on the Thompson ranch. The
southeast corner of that Field lay right next to their cattle
scales and pen, and it was a terrific lush crop, alfalfa,
falrly new perhaps, seeded that year, [ believe unless they
were pumping spring water up to that level, which I think is
probably 50 to 150 feet above the spring level, it's totally
made on runoff water. .
MR. THOQMPSON:
MR, MORROS:
of that is,

MR. WALTER PLASKETT:

I'll answer that --

Well, I don't know what the relevancy

Only if someone decides to
Jerk all these pumps, because other people than in Diamond
Valley pump in some other areas.

MR, MORROS: Well, number one, the limited extent
of Mr. Thompson's water rights on that spring are going to

have to be detemmined through an adjudication proceeding,

which is beyond the scope of what the purpose of this hearing
is. If it is determined that the pumpage in fact is affectin
the flow of those springs, then it will have to be detemmined
to what extent that effect

is having on Mc. Thompson's exist-

ing rights, and the only way the limited extent of those

24
25

28

really --
HR. KEN BENSON: You can't make any determination
of what his rights are until they are adjudicated]
MR, MORROS:

We have to detemine the validity of his

They have to be adjudicated as set
forth in the law.
claim and there 13 a procaedure, a statutory procedure set out
for doing that,

MR. THCMPSON: May I come back? I would like to
say something.

MR. MORROS:

MR. THOMPSON:

Go ahead, Mr. Thompson,

A3z [ stated previously, this is not
an adjudication hearing, This is a question, a complaint
over damage done to the water table, not how much my springs
are flowing in the past. It's damage done to the water table,)
ladies and gentlemen. [F it hadn't been for my backhoe, I
wouldn't even have any stock water.

low, as Ear as Mr. Plaskett Just stated, in 1963
he mowed a field, I don't understand how you did that, Walt.
I was doing all the mowing then.

MR. WALTER PLASKETT: Your father asked me to come
and cut it and [ eame and cut it

MR. MORROS: ALl right, gentlemen. [ don't think
that's relevant to our --

HR., THGMPSON: To answer this question at that

polnt, that was sprinkler-irrigated. There is ample pictures

5
i | up there showing that fact,
2 MR, MORROS: Thank you. Any more statements, any
3 | more testimony?
4 MR. THOMPSON: I would like to say also there is
5 | plctures there of the pump we used. Now, [ will submit
6 | testimony or evidence of what that pump produced, but the

7 | people that sold it to us stated that pump produced 2,000

8 | gallons a minute at open discharge. [t was 900 some gallons
9 | through the sprinklers. We only frrigated out of the south
"0 | spring. The other one Flowed out onto the Field,
11 | few years [ used that pump
Elowing out of the springs.
13 HMR. MORROS:

Okay, Mr. Thompsen. ['m sure that tha

7

The last
open discharge and still had water
4 | is information that will be very relevant at the adjudication

15 | proceedings.

18 Yes, Ma'm? WLLl you state your name for the record,
17 | please?

18 MRS. DELLA MULFORD: My name is --

19 HR. MORROS: Wait a minute. You're competing with
20 | that whatever Lt is outslde. Could you coma up here, please?
21 MRS. DELLA MULFORD: Y23, My name is Della Hul ford.
22 | [ llve at the aextreme north end of Diamend Val Ley,

23 Four years ago my husband and I bought a ranch out

24 | there, ten miles north of M. Plaskett's place. We applied

for an irrigation well at that time, and were turned down by

the state.

They sald that Diamond Valley was closed,

—

1 At this last meeting here in May it was sald that

2 | end of the Valley is not in the Diamond Valley Water Dasin.

3 | [ need to know why we were turned down Lf we are not in the
4 | Basin?
5 MR. MORROS: Well, that is not the purpose of this

6 | hearing and that is not the issue here. Even Lf [ could

7 | answer It, I wouldn't answer it, because that is not the

purpose of this hearing,

8
9 MRS, MULFORD: Well, the reason [ --
10 MR. MORROS: We would be glad to talk to you about ’f

that when we get through here. That is not relevant to the

issue before this hearing, Ma'm,

13 MRS. MULFORD: It is to me.

14 HR. MORROS: Well, ['m sure it is, but ['m telling
15 | you I'll talk to you --

18 HRS. MULFORD: Because we have a petition here, and
17 | [ don't know whether to sign it or not.

18 MR. MORROS: I'Ll talk to you about Lt as soon as
19 | we conclude this hearing, I'll be more than happy te, but it
20 | would not he proper to discuss that matter because it is not
21 | the Lssue that is before this hearing, Okay? put [ will be
22 | quite happy to talk to you about it latae,

23 Anybody elsae?

24 Yes, Mr. Burnham?

25 MR, ROBERT BURNHAM: [a the hearing about to be

26 | concluded, sir?
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é 1 HR. MORROS: That's up to you people. j ! 1 | Bailey, pointed out that Lt was his Eeeling that the picture
2 MR. ROBERT BURNHAM: As somewhat of a rebuttal, Bob 6 2 that we see here, that Mr. Thompson shows, very possibly
3 | Burnham. I would llke to say that the general principle of 3 | originated during the year of 1973 or 74, according to his
4 | water, truthfully, as we stated earller, Lt does not Elow up- 4 | recollection, and that was the year of unusually high runofE,
5 | hill ordinarily unless it came from some kind of a pressure, s | and according to Mr. Bailey's recollection, not any appreci-
g | and that pressure was detemmined from a higher point, and g | able time before that or occasion subsequent to that has water
7 | especlally s this the case with either springs or artesian 7 | literally flown in the amounts, and aal shown here on this
g | water, s | particular map.
9 I believe the record should show, and I don't know a Mr. Groth pointed out there hasn't been much runoff
10 | that Lt has to date, what the levels are lnsofar as these ! 10 | and some of us who have been here quite some time can affim

11 | springs are concerned, and what water, subterranean, that has 11 that during the years of rapid melting of snows you do get

12 | accumulated in the upper south end of the Valley, and accord- 12 | the runofE. Years of very slow melting you get virtually

13 | ing to Mr, Jim Perkins, even Erem an area to the west and the 13 | nene. This last year we had one of the best mountain covers
'a 14 | southwest, whether or not this water literally at its static a 14 | of snow that we have had in quite a number of years. Creeks

15 | level really is about the same level, or whether or not it is 15 | on the east side of the hill normally when there is a rapid

18 | melting of snow usually flow. This year, even with a higher

18 | below Mr. Thompson's springs.

17 Earlier I had made the polnt that From the experi- 17 | amount of snow in the mountains, did not run eff. Mr. Groth
i 18 | ence of two similar situations in Utah and knowing a 18 | will remember a couple of years when we had a lesser amount
L 19 | hydraulic engineer who still lives and sat in on these hear- 19 | of snow, ['m guessing only two-thirds of that amount, we had
E 20 | Ings, that it L5 my contention that Milt's water baslcally 20 | a part of our Section 8 flooded. This year there was no
] 21 | comes from the alluvial source, a=l-l-u-v-i-a-1, [ belleve it y 21 | flooding whatsoever, and to my knowledge, no water ran out of
F 22 | is, rather than a subterranean source basically, and where t‘. 22 | the canyon that comes from the base of Diamond tountain.
'. 23 | there is no water above to support his either artesian or ; 23 IE Mr. Thompson's observations that this year there
E 24 | springs, he is not going to have any appreciable amount of % 24 | was a lesser amount of water coming out of his spring than

25 | Elow. 5 25 | there was the previous years and we had a much greater moun-
!a 26 [ think Mr. Bailey durlng the interim, VilEred ‘J 26 | tain capacity of smow, it would indicate certalinly that it

‘e

6l
a 1| will take some time from a real shortage of mountain precipi- a ! HR. THOMPSON: 1 believe it's written on the back.
2 | tation before the subterranean water, the alluvial water, 2| IE it Lsn't, 1t's written on the back of the other one. I
3 | Ls golng to do much good For Mr. Milt. It is my Eimm 3 | 8ot one here ldentical that [ got from the SCS.
4 | conviction and Eeeling then that because of earlier testimony 4 MR. MORROS: Better see Lt then.
5 | number one, Milt's water temperatures, Mr. Thompson's water i 6-28-46. Do you want to keep this one, and we'll
6 taste; in other words, the identification of the unit water . snker this ona?
7 | is not similar to water farther up towards the south end of ’ MR. THOMPSON: That's theirs.
8 | the valley, that absolutely his basic water source is alluvi- 9 MR, MORROS: I see.
9 | al and is not a part of the subterranean water that comes 2 MR. THOMPSON: You just verify Lt.
0 | from the north end -- or excuse me, the upper south end of S MR. MORROS: I think what you better do, Me.
" | Diamend Valley, and to the southwest, and what he might have 17| Thonglon =<
12 | nsofar as a real problem insofar as the basic amount of 2 MR. THOMPSON: e can not Eind copies of this one,
13 | water that we have had in precipitation over several years 4 12 HB. MORROS:  You don't want to enter this in
‘a 4 | should not be reflected in whatever the irrigators are doing. a 14| avtdnces
15 Thank you. 15 MR. THOMPSON: Yes. I want to enter that in
18 MR, MORROS: Thank you, Mr, Burnham. Anybody else? 18:-vidance.
§ o MR. THOMPSON: Can I say somethlng? You more or v MR. MORROS: Okay. I think in your own handwriting
1 '8 | less conflmed just what [ got through saying, Mr. Burnham, 18 | you better mark the date on the back there and initial {t.
‘-}' 9| that you people are taking the runoff water. = HR. THOMPSON: Yes, as long as you can verify it,
20 Mow, this also -- I'll cnter this -- the rest of % | L3 there golng to be a contentlon about my entering Lt? |
] B eanah, Cakin G 1046, Tharawas alie otherlsariey oF ; 2 MR. MORROS: No. I'm witneasing Lt right now. [ I
£ & photos in between 46 and 55. That's more or less tha same ! | PRbSShatie AL that L lmportant.  6-23-46.
‘_‘ 2| thing. . & ALL right. And a large aerlal photograph identifie
T' 2 MR, MORROS: MNow, this ls an undated photograph, _:. B[ ok the busk by phot date, "6-28-46, T, M. Thompson," will be
f. % | from what I can see. So you are willing to testify under -‘_' 5| resalumd; nes seiiiice o Thompson's Exhibit No. 24.
-{ % | cath this was taken in 19467 : ® (The aertal photograph as described was then
@ . |
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received and marked for Lldentification Thompson's Exhibit

No. 24.)
MR, MORROS: I think for the record, Mr. Thoempson,

why don't you just describe basically what the photograph

depicta?
MR, THOMPSON: This point here is the Mau ranch.

And way up here
I would

Rock Eield. Rock pasture. Willow Eield.
in the corner faintly is the Dlamond Springs area.
like to note also, gentlemen, ladies and gentlemen, that area

got its name frem having springs there. There are no longer

springs there, WNow, In closing, I think I presented ample
evidence, ladies and gentlemen, my problem isn't with you.
Your problem isn't with me. Your problem is with the State
Engineer, namely, Roland Westergard. However, when you start

trying to tear down my valid claims, your problem will be witl

me.
MR. EVERETT GROTH: Hilton, is that a threat?
HR. HORROS: Anything Eurther?
Okay. Yes, ir. Burnham?

H{R. ROBERT DURNIAM: Mr. Morros, [ earllier had

measured a well that [ think was a part of your evidence, and
[ was remiss in not measuring it either this morning or
yesterday to find out whether or not that static water has
gone down even a mentionable amount.

MR. RALPH GAMBOA: [ measured it for you, sir.

MR. ROBERT BURNHAM: Pardon?

W T e

It's

MR. RALPH GAMBOA: I measured it Eor you.
4l.2 feet.

MR. MORROS: That was Mr. Gamboa responding to Mr,

Burnham. He sald that he measured the well -- When, ilr.
Gamboa?

MR. GAMBOA: Friday.

MR. MORROS: And that it was 41,2 Feet.

MR. ROBERT BURNHAM: Okay. Thank you.

MR. MORROS: The State Engilneer will require the

original and one copy of the transcript. !

Anybody else that wants a copy of this transcript
will make arrangements with the Court Reporter,

I would be glad to talk to the lady that came
Forward about her application in the north end of Diamond
Valley.

[ am going to declare this hearing closed -- Oh,

let's stay on the record for one more minute. The record

will remain open for Eifteen days for the purpose of recelvin

any additional written testimony, Flfteen days from today's

date. f
MRS. DBUBNHAM: Postmarked Ln L5 days or be there

in 15 days?
MR. MORROS: Postmarked 15 days.
MR. THOMPSON: As [ stated previously ln testimony,

[ may not be able to get these additional photographs re-

printed in time to meet that deadline.

4 MR. MORROS:

If you don't, just Forward a laetter to

2 | that effect and glve me the time frame in which you can sub-
3 | mit them.

4 HR. THQMPSON: That reminds ma. I have to remove
5 | 3ome of those.

6 MR. MORROS: When you remove them now, would you
7 | mark underneath where you remove the pleture, "Removed," and
g | then your lnitials, please? 5o tha question doesn't come up
g | At some later date as to what happened to the photographs.

0 Okay. That's Lt7

11 The hearing is declared closed. '
12 (The hearing was thereupon concluded and closed at

13 | 3:02 o'clock, p. m.)

15 -=-000--~
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5 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
[ ===g0g=-=-
7 This is to certify that [, Harold Krabbenhoft, a

8 | Certified Shorthand Reporter, was present at the time and

9 | place the foregoing proceedings were had and taken, at

10 Eureka, Nevada, on Honday, August 9, 1982; that I did report |
1" the same Fully and truly in Stenograph writing to the best of
12 | my ability; that thereafter I i:au.sed my sald Stenograph

13 | writing to be transcribed into longhand typewriting, and the
14 | Eoregoing pages, beglnning at the top of page 1, through

15 | line 13 of page 65 hereof, plus three index pages, contains
16 | a full, true, correct and complete transcription of my said

17 | Stenograph writing.

18 Dated at Carson City, Nevada this 2 7<d day of August,
19 1982,
20 " -
Lo Bl J
21 Harold Krabbenhoft, Certified
- Shorthand feporter, CSR #25.
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